NORTHWEST PRODUCTION CORPORATION

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXiIcCO

REPLY TO:
520 SiMMS BUILDING
ALBUQUERQUE,NEW MEXICO
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Attention: IMr. Smory frnold
Gentlenen:

In compliance with instructions issued by the New lMexico Commission,
nlease be advised that Torthwest Production Corporation plans to
obtain a packer leakage test on ‘R well 2-33, located in the SE/b
IE/4 of Section 33, T 26 N, R 3 W. Test of the Pictured Cliffs for-
metion will be commenced at 2:30 AJM., Thursday, September 13, 1956.

Test of the ilesaverde formation for TEt oyell 2-33 will be conmenced
st 9:30 AJM. Thursday, September 20, 1956,

Yours very truly,

TORTH/EST PRODUCTION CORPORATION

¢ e ;c’/r)

W. R. ston, lianager

Production Operations.p
WRJ:RP:ph

ce: T. A. Dugan




